Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto); Rumli, Sharizah

Cc: SHAWNKADYE.WUI@AIG.COM; Quek, Joyceline-CH; Paramchand, Varsha; Mutalip,
Nurashikin; Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OC : 6835554501SG Undeliverable: SJIV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party
claim against AIG insured SLK6902H ***LKK REF:CC4/A1G17024538/eb3

Attachments: TP STATEMENT.pdf; OI STATEMENT.pdf

Dear All,

We refer further to the below email.

Based on both parties report (see enclosed), TP had confirmed that he was changing lane. Our Insured however, had
reported that he was within his lane when TP changed lane and collision happened.

As such, if TP had no proof to provide to prove that our Insured was also changing lane as per his report, liability is in
favour to our Insured.

We are of the view that our Insured is not liable for this accident.
For your further instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler (On behalf of Asher)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ EIES

i, -

" Save the Larth Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Rumli, Sharizah

Cc: SHAWNKAIJYE.WUI@AIG.COM; Quek, Joyceline-CH; Paramchand, Varsha; Mutalip, Nurashikin; Admin A; Asher
Sng (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OC : 6835554501SG Undeliverable: SJIV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AlG insured
SLK6902H ***LKK REF:CC4/AIG17024538/eb3



Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.
By copy to Vic,

Kindly assist the absent of Asher.

Thank you.

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018”

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

OC : 6835554501SG Undeliverable: SJV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3)
SLLK6902H

From: Rumli, Sharizah
To: Admin A, Admin-B
Cc: SHAWNKANYE.WUI@AIG.COM, Quek, Joyceline-CH, Paramchand, Varsha, Mutalip, Nurashikin

Sent: 28/12/2017 13:01:01

Hi All,
Please assist and refer below email.
Thanks

Sharizah Rumli (Shasha)
AIG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419-1087 | Fax +(65) 6835-7416
Sharizah.rumli @aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you download

AIG On the Go now!

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you
have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts

thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising
in any way from its use.

From: OOI, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sq]
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 8:53 PM
To: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; AIG SGP, CCU Referral




Cc: Edmund Ng; Mark Mark
Subject: Re: Undeliverable: SJV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG insured SLK6902H

Dear guys,
Seems taht your colleague Loo Kar Yong email not in use..
Please expedite this accident case accordingly.

Thanks in advance

Truly

OO0I, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders

25, Defu Lane 9

Singapore 539266

Office: +65 6679 1146

Mobile: +65 9147 8545

Email: ben@allswellmotor.com.sg

On Tue, Dec 26, 2017 at 8:46 PM, <postmaster @aig.com> wrote:

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Loo, Kar Yong (karyong.loo @aig.com)
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the
message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: aig.com

karyong.loo@aig.com
#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found # #rfc822:karyong.loo@aig.com

Original message headers:

Received: from am2plgsmrfeyes4.rl-core.rl.aig.net (10.97.4.197) by
PWGSMSFTWSMTO1.mail.aig.net (10.97.11191) with Microsoft SMTP Server id
14.3.352.0; Tue, 26 Dec 2017 06:46:03 -0600
Received: from localhost.localdomain (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by
am2plgsmrfeyes4.rl-core.rl.aig.net (Postfix) with SMTP id 3z5bLz0mGXzY5R5v
for <karyong.loo@aig.com>; Tue, 26 Dec 2017 06:46:02 -0600 (CST)
Received: from amlmxi02.aig.com (plgsaslivppiO2.aig.net [10.87.31.2007]) by
am2plgsmrfeyes4.rl-core.rl.aig.net (Postfix) with ESMTPS id 3z5bLn5P7nzY5R26
for <karyong.loo@aig.com>; Tue, 26 Dec 2017 06:45:53 —-0600 (CST)
Authentication-Results: aig.com;
spf=none smtp.mailfrom=ben@allswellmotor.com.sg
Received: from mail-1f0-f44.google.com (mail-1f0-f44.google.com
[209.85.215.447) by plgsaslivppi02.aig.net (8.16.0.21/8.16.0.21) with ESMTPS
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id vBQCjolpl06011 (version=TLSv1l.2 cipher=ECDHE-RSA-AES128-GCM-SHA256
bits=128 verify=NOT) for <KarYong.Loo@aig.com>; Tue, 26 Dec 2017 07:45:51
-0500
Received: by mail-1f0-f44.google.com with SMTP id j124s0395326271fg.2
for <KarYong.Loo@aig.com>; Tue, 26 Dec 2017 04:45:51 —-0800 (PST)
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=allswellmotor-com-s2.20150623.gappssmtp.com; s=20150623;
h=mime-version:from:date:message-id:subject:to:cc;
bh=/+nxLiYJKWFS2bF6k779I26gf fulmQfFKbpWGRI/Pyo=;
b=SL9pYrSqU7fLDaRAlCWb/zyvTrGy7N/fXRsiTcGyJ6M15e8kbWARTEBGZ 3k 6ggvOQQ
IKhAeHaleg5T13d2dCEL81n4dh996h7 juulWTeYdt2LkQK5aQW+/hHeN7Q1PpLuggo5tsS
JjO+hc62bh4t4U8gEo8t7IdNa+y+2+WzyPu+PuCX+n2Z27UJM34E6wMC5dFchArBgxehV5
h/MhBAtvpMf1gEh3dQ1WIWNgVMvGEGnZdGU1T1lyfLygqz38wN6PoUUUH3PY1PNw4dHOa9r
JUgt 7TW7HAMCIfYiEMwASAhF 7xpa8QMNGFhw7Qs0Sat+eM1lcOnYOWVEM8YtFFekUa+ohf
WxOw==
X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=1el100.net; s=20161025;
h=x-gm-message-state:mime-version:from:date:message—-id:subject:to:cc;
bh=/+nxLiYJKWFS2bF6k779I26gf fulmQfFKbpWGRI/Pyo=;
b=EA0ILaXR87Xfkz/WAYOYYFdkkAS8+BT3B8NhIx0cwtQ5BM1d3UvI1gWGIFVvno9T2qgV
VWL4pIgwUeLvNskOCIONrXxIUpd/5ncQSOnl11aLwZQ70cK6U8RNNQ5Tnn1WO08nrUKm7Z/
1JYQATOyQwEY JKnMYxplFWzJt 5WaYknqoJdxkg8t8aQbD1WzgHBIMToUzek3v19T6A09%0
2keMBOFJ jMmXBngISArVcGXdswNW/BJ7IV8MKDeJochZ1luYDPSEX1HO020gNUVLEZFtKX
Ac6oMXnEYyuRH5 JOt IDNAQmMQSYV6sANVRKOmzHh1tGMrAXfpVzk8£8t fKKDohIBgCUFHP
SN4g==
X-Gm-Message—State: AKGB3mIPhHIS5Z8cRoCWNpcIxgWOHsP247CgvafdPBpbomwmEJk/5hTa’
08agMk70EO00htnQUibQS6ZbaP6sJSzakk+7PgXWKhm2g
X-Google-Smtp-Source:
ACJfBovTHiTUC7ewX0g5hiw2+JEd/ 99kb+fulPtBqEGLbK+zkwIAT3uwS9BEzZxtAZgkp7V+Adht Q3FNNM+0gqnBx0
PIM1Y=
X-Received: by 10.25.16.105 with SMTP id £f102mr124655661£f1.133.1514292349499;
Tue, 26 Dec 2017 04:45:49 -0800 (PST)
MIME-Version: 1.0
Received: by 10.254.16 with HTTP; Tue, 26 Dec 2017 04:45:48 -0800 (PST)
X-Originating-IP: [103.60.61.210]
X-FireEye: Clean
From: "OOI, Ben" <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>
Date: Tue, 26 Dec 2017 20:45:48 +0800
Message—ID: <CANtD_XE9IXR=xNOgBuYdXEsMeRts4-mJgbHwke9Luk4yJfp jDA @mail.gmail.com>
Subject: SJVI9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG insured SLK6902H
To: "Loo, Kar Yong" <KarYong.lLoo@aig.com>, "Tan, Lily (AIG)"
<Lily.Tan@aig.com>
CC: Edmund Ng <edmund@allswellmotor.com.sg>, Mark Mark
<mark @allswellmotor.com.sg>
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="001a113£929c9451£805613da9d9"
X-CLX-Shades: MLX
X-CLX-Response: 1TFkXGxsaEQpMehcbGh4RC11INF2dmchEKWUkXGnEaEBp3BhMacR0OQGncGGBo
GGhEKWV4XaGNSEQPpJRhALQO11Q0RIRVIEThEKQO04XZkZSeFIYb2ZuQVNeHBpwbVIfHUdpXHlwel
5/ZBp4HHgRC1hcFx8EGgQbGBgHHELt IS08eHBOFGx0oEGx0aBB4SBR8QGx4aHxoRC15ZF3hOAUFIE
OpNXBcfExEKTFoXaGlra2sRCkNaFxgaEwQSHwWQYGx8EHh4RCkJeFxsRCkReFxgRCkRJIFxgRCkJc
FxoRCkJFF2t/YmhwT08bGBxSEQpCThdgWxJt Hxt hQk IFWxEKQkwXemhz fUYFHO1HfhMRCkJSF2R
O0XhlmcllpWmxwEQPpCQOBAhGkFoAV4cZkFCEREKQL1gXaXIZW29HTht cRFgRCkleFxsRC1pYFxsRCn
BnF2VEY0gdQW0aTmR5EBkaEQpwaBAnRGOBfUOLZEVgcBAZGhEKcGgXZGBaaXNIHXxITHkgQGRoORC
nBoF2hDQhx jHX1ca2cbEBkaEQpwaBdl £3MbXE4ZaR1QGhAZGhEKcGgXZX9BT1lpmRk1kb3sQGRoR
CnBrF2NMXnlZXXtNYlpaEBkaEQpwSxdsRBpcbGl jSO0ZFfhAZGhEKcGwXbQVaXGNeUlhebh8QGRo
RCnBMF2Ua¥YmFveUFzZ0ccEBkaEQpwQxdkYxXN6bUINTWRVEhAZGhEKDbX4XGXEKWEOXSxEg
X-Proofpoint-Virus-Version: vendor=fsecure engine=2.50.10432:,, definitions=2017-12-
26_05:,,
signatures=0
X-Proofpoint—-Spam-Details: rule=aig_global_ notspam policy=aig_global score=0
priorityscore=104
malwarescore=0 suspectscore=1 phishscore=0 bulkscore=0 spamscore=0
clxscore=110 lowpriorityscore=0 mlxscore=0 impostorscore=0 mlxlogscore=999
adultscore=0 classifier=spam adjust=0 reason=mlx scancount=1
engine=8.0.1-1711220000 definitions=main-1712260169
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Return—-Path: ben@allswellmotor.com.sg

Original-Recipient: rfc822:karyong.loo@aig.com

Final-Recipient: rfc822:karyong.loo@aig.com

Action: failed

Status: 5.1.1

Diagnostic-Code: smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found
X-Display-Name: Loo, Kar Yong

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "OOI, Ben" <ben @allswellmotor.com.sg>

To: "Loo, Kar Yong" <KarYong.L.oo@aig.com>, "Tan, Lily (AIG)" <Lily.Tan @aig.com>

Cc: Edmund Ng <edmund @allswellmotor.com.sg>, Mark Mark <mark @allswellmotor.com.sg>
Bcc:

Date: Tue, 26 Dec 2017 20:45:48 +0800

Subject: SJV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG insured SLK6902H
Dear Loo / Lily (claims department)

( Without Prejudice )

We are the owner of the vehicle SJTV9961H and your insured vehicle SLK6902H came in contact with our vehicle at the material time.

Before we proceed to repair our damaged vehicle, please us know within 2 working days till 28.12.2017 whether you would like to
conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you, we will proceed repair without any more reference to
you.

Thank you in advance

Truly

OO01I, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders

25, Defu Lane 9

Singapore 539266

Office: +65 6679 1146

Mobile: +65 9147 8545

Email: ben@allswellmotor.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

From: Rumli, Sharizah [mailto:Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 1:01 PM
To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com>
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Cc: SHAWNKAIYE.WUI@AIG.COM; Quek, Joyceline-CH <JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Paramchand, Varsha
<Varsha.Paramchand@aig.com>; Mutalip, Nurashikin <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com>
Subject: OC : 6835554501SG Undeliverable: SIV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG insured

AIG >N

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

To read it, open the attachment.

More Info



